

If the form is filed by more than one reporting person, see Instruction 4(b)(v).

Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).

## poaemalic.txt

Note: File three copies of this Form, one of which must be manually signed. If space is insufficient, see Instruction 6 for procedure.

Potential persons who are to respond to the collection of information contained in this form are not required to respond unless the form displays a currently valid OMB number.

## FP5wer DOM ATTORNEY

Know all by these presents, that the undersigned hereby constitutes and appoints each of Charles Y. Tanabe, Craig Troyer, Pamela L. Coe, and Ruth M. Huff, signing singly, as the undersigned's true and lawful attorney-in-fact to:

1. Prepare, execute in the undersigned's name and on the undersigned's behalf, and submit to the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC") a Form ID, including amendments thereto, and any other documents necessary or appropriate to obtain codes and passwords enabling the undersigned to make electronic filings with the SEC of reports required by Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 or any rule or regulation of the SEC;

2behaltdnedfarcandnon behalfneecthenundersignednythetBEC; undersigned's capacity as an officer and/or director of Liberty Interactive Corporation (formerly known as Liberty Media Corporation) (the "Company"), Forms 3, 4, and 5 anl6eaCmspoheaBrSeche "SECnd on Corpoas ms incltor

2bFormbe

under